# **GREENWOOD TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING VIA ZOOM** February 16, 2001

## **CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Supervisor Lindsey.

### **ROLL CALL**

Present: Fred Lindsey, Brandi Curio, Andy Moll, Diane Bissonette, and Suzy Scott.

#### **MINUTES**

Motion was made by Moll, seconded by Curio, to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of November 10, 2020, Personnel Committee Meeting of November 18, 2020, and Budget Meeting of February 2, 2021.

Yes: Moll, Curio, Scott, Lindsey, and Bissonette.

No: None. Motion carried.

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

None.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None.

### **CLERK'S FINANCIAL REPORTS**

Scott gave the Clerk's Financial Reports for December, 2020 and January, 2021 for both the Township and the Fire Department.

### TREASURER'S REPORT

Bissonette gave the Treasurer's Report for December, 2020 and January, 2021.

### **REPORTS**

**Sheriff:** None available.

Fire Department: Chief John Miller gave the fire department report for January, 2021.

**Zoning Administrator:** Lindsey gave the zoning report on behalf of Paul Eddy.

Planning Commission: Ron Palmquist gave his report via Zoom and announced next meeting will be held on 2-23-2021.

**Z.B.A.:** Lindsey, on behalf of Joe Peschke, reported that there has been no activity.

Assessor: Rick Monk presented his report on current activities for the month of January.

**Historical Committee:** No activity.

Ambulance Committee: Andy Moll gave the January report and also announced the classes for first responders will start in May, 2021.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

Talk about roads has been put on hold until further notice.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

Α. Board of Review: Motion was made by Lindsey, seconded by Scott, to adopt a Resolution that all future meetings of the Board of Review will be held on Wednesdays, with the exception of Friday, March 12, 2021.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

Hardship Resolution: Motion was made by Lindsey, seconded by Moll, to accept 100% poverty exemption.

Approved 3-9-2021

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

**C. Budget Meeting:** Motion made by Scott, seconded by Curio, to schedule a budget meeting on February 24, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

**D.** Asset Guide Lines Resolution: Motion made by Lindsey, seconded by Scott, to accept the Resolution as presented.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

- **E. Dust Control:** Topic put on hold until further research is done. Pricing and time of dusting is to be discussed at a later date.
- **F. New Truck for B&G:** Scott makes motion to have Lindsey obtain further information regarding purchasing a new vehicle for buildings and grounds through MI deal and donating the current vehicle to the fire department for first responders. Curio seconds.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

County Commissioner Tom McCauley talked about tentative dates for work to be done on Williams Road. McCauley also mentioned that Kevin Kirby (989-826-1129) is the contact person for the gypsy moth program.

### REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

#### **NEXT MEETING**

Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

### **MEETING ADJOURNED**

Motion was made by Curio, seconded by Moll, to adjourn at 6:50 p.m.

Yes: All. No: None. Motion carried.

Suzanne C. Scott, Clerk	Fred V. Lindsey, Supervisor